Letter 11

From: Therese Ratto

To: Rob Bartoli

Cc: Broadmoor Vig. POA

Subject: Keep the Broadmoor police department intact.
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:43:38 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

I want to keep the Broadmoor Police District. I do not want another agency police our community.
sincerely,
Andrew. Ratto

827 Thornhill Dr.

Broad ore village ,Ca 94015
Catabob@earlink.net
650-756-3509

Sent from my iPad


mailto:catabob@earthlink.net
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:BroadmoorVlgDemands@yahoo.com

Letter 12

From: Katya Alcaraz

To: Rob Bartoli

Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DEPT INTACT!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:53:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Dear Supervisor Canepa,

We want to keep our Broadmoor Police District and do not want another agency to police our
community.

Sincerely,

David Minnick & Katya Alcaraz-Minnick
8 Wildwood Court

Daly City, CA 94015

email: kalcaraz@stanford.edu
telephone: 650.278.1792


mailto:kalcaraz@stanford.edu
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org

Letter 13

From: Dina Trounday

To: broadmoorvigdemands@yahoo.com; Rob Bartoli
Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DEPT INTACT!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 12:08:31 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

| want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. We / | do not want another agency to police
our community.
Sincerely,

Dina Trounday

736 Midway Avenue, Broadmoor CA 94015
detrounday42@gmail.com

650-438-4010


mailto:detrounday42@gmail.com
mailto:broadmoorvlgdemands@yahoo.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:detrounday42@gmail.com

Letter 14

From: Herote05 10282020

To: Rob Bartoli

Cc: Broadmoor Poa

Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DEPT INTACT!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:01:38 AM
Attachments: drawing.png

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
B Alba Rosales Tebo 1031 Gilman Drive
Daly City, CA 94015
heroteO5@comcast.net
650-483-4645


mailto:herote05@comcast.net
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:broadmoorvlgdemands@yahoo.com





Letter 15

From: James Kucharszky

To: Rob Bartoli

Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DIST INTACT!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:43:33 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

XXX We /' | want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. We / | do not want another agency
to police our community.

Thank You,

James Kucharszky


mailto:colma20@yahoo.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org

Letter 16

From: Raymond Haddox

To: Rob Bartoli

Cc: broadmoorvigdemands@yahoo.com
Subject: BMPD

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:43:49 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

XXX We / | want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. We / | do not want another

agency to police our community. o We / | do not want to keep our Broadmoor Police
District. We / | want another agency to police our community. Sincerely, Signature: Janet L.
Haddox Name: Janet L. Haddox Property and Mailing Address: 755 Washington Street
Colma CA 94015

Email Address: janerhaddox@gmail.com Phone #: 650 756 7793


mailto:rayhaddox@gmail.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:broadmoorvlgdemands@yahoo.com
mailto:janerhaddox@gmail.com

Letter 17

From: Jesus

To: Rob Bartoli

Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DET INTACT
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:03:47 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.
We Definitely want to keep Broadmoor Police.
XXX We /| want to keep our Broadmoor Police District.
o we / | do not want another agency to police our community.

o We / | do not want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. We / | want another agency to
police our community. '

Sincerely,
Jesus R Lima

Name: (Print) Property Address: 1819 Louvaine Dr,
Broadmoor Vig CA 94015

Email Address: dadlima@sbcglobal.net
Phone #: 415-710-0718

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:dadlima@sbcglobal.net
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org

Letter 18

From: Joanne Batres

To: Rob Bartoli

Cc: Romeo Batres

Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DEPT INTACT!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 12:00:33 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

We want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. We do not want another agency to police our
community.

Sincerely,

Name: Joanne & Romeo Batres
Property Address: 503 MacArthur Drive, Daly City, CA

Email Address: lady.jbatres@gmail.com
Phone #650.219.8013


mailto:lady.jbatres@gmail.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:blackonblack64ss@yahoo.com
mailto:lady.jbatres@gmail.com

Letter 19

From: joanne lujancoojo

To: Rob Bartoli

Subject: I want to keep our Broadmoor Police District intact. I do not want another agency to take over policing.
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:02:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.


mailto:magscoojo@gmail.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org

Letter 20

From: Zelda Ho

To: Rob Bartoli

Subject: Keep Broadmoor Police Dept Intact!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:10:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Dear Sir,

I want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. I do not want another agency to police our
community.

Sincerely,
Name: Man Tsuen Ho
Property Address: 1011# Washington Street, Broadmoor Vlg., Ca.94015

Email Address: zeldapang@gmail.com
Phone Number: 415-794-2831


mailto:zeldapang@gmail.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:zeldapang@gmail.com

Letter 21

From: Raymond Haddox

To: Rob Bartoli

Cc: broadmoorvigdemands@yahoo.com
Subject: BMPD

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:58:58 AM

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
District. We / | want another agency to police our community. Sincerely, Signature:

Raymond M. Haddox Name: Raymond M. Haddox Property Addressand Mailing Address
755 Washington Street

Colma CA 94015
Email Address: rayhaddox@gmail.com Phone #: 650 756 7793


mailto:rayhaddox@gmail.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
mailto:broadmoorvlgdemands@yahoo.com
mailto:rayhaddox@gmail.com

Letter 22

From: Rosa Torres

To: Rob Bartoli

Subject: KEEP BROADMOOR POLICE DEPT INTACT!
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 2:10:42 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

I want to keep our Broadmoor Police District. | do not want another agency to police our
community.

Sincerely, RT Name: Rosa Torres Address: 210 88th Street, Daly City, Ca 94015 Email
Address: rosayesenia.torres@gmail.com Phone #: 4156409245


mailto:rosayesenia.torres@gmail.com
mailto:RBartoli@smcgov.org
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